ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: April 24, 2018

TO: All Potential Bidders W

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 — Janitorial Services Recreational Centers
BIDS TO BE OPENED: April 30, 2018, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by a potential bidder regarding
the above-referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract
Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: What was the previous amount awarded for this job in September 20177

Response: The previous contract was awarded for $90,249.94. Bidders are advised that
the current specifications have differed from the previous contract.

Question 2: When does the Saturday cleanings start?

Response: Saturday cleaning schedules for each location are listed in the Appendix
found at the end of the Invitation to Bid document.

Question 3: Are exterior windows outside of this bid?

Response: Cleaning of the exterior windows are listed on the Annual Cleaning Schedule
found on page 5 of the Invitation to Bid.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2



